
 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

                                                                              BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING   
 
DATE:  Monday, March 11, 2024 
TIME:  7:00 p.m.  
PLACE:  Vernon Board of Education, Administration Building, 30 Park Street, Vernon – 3rd Floor Board Conference Room 
ZOOM MEETING:   zoom.us     US:  +1 646 558 8656           Webinar ID:  917 9740 9064           Passcode:  875101   
 

Mission Statement 
The Vernon Public Schools, in partnership with family and community, is committed to provide a  

quality education, with high expectations, in a safe environment where all students become  
independent learners and productive contributors to society. 

Goals 
1. Build and improve relationships and partnerships with family and community. 

2. Increase the achievement of every student through high quality curriculum, instruction and assessment. 
3. Promote safe environments that are socially, emotionally, and physically conducive to learning. 

                                                                              Civility Statement 
The Board of Education expects mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct among all individuals on school 

property or at school-sponsored events. District staff will treat parents and other members of the public with respect 
and have the right to expect the same in return.  The Board encourages positive communication and discourages 

volatile, hostile or aggressive actions. The Board seeks public cooperation with this endeavor.  
 

AGENDA NOTES 
 
1.0        Establish Quorum 
 
2.0        Call to Order 
 
3.0        Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.0        Recognitions & Presentations 
             4.1  Presentation by Northeast School Students 
                    (BOE Goal #1, #2) 
             4.2  Recognition of VCMS Art Students (BOE Goal #1, 
                    #2) 
             4.3  Recognition of Senior Athletes of the RHS 
                    Football Team (BOE Goal #1) 
             4.4  Presentation by Athletic Director Jeff Farrell; 
                    Recap of Winter Sports Season (BOE Goal #1,  
                    #2)   
             4.5  Board of Education Member Appreciation Month 
                    (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
             4.6  CABE’s Bonnie B. Carney Award of Excellence for 

 Educational Communications (BOE Goal #1)   
 
5.0        Secretary's Report 

5.1 Opportunity for Board of Education to add/delete  
       urgent agenda items 
5.2  Rockville High School Student Representative  
       Report 

 
6.0        Community Forum 

Opportunity for comments on agenda items, potential 
future agenda items, or general information provided 
to the Board from citizens and community 
organizations (Individual speakers shall be limited to 
five minutes and the total time for public forum shall be 
limited to 15 minutes.) 
 
 

 
 

           



VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Vernon, Connecticut 06066 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING   
Page 2 
 
DATE:  Monday, March 11, 2024 
TIME:  7:00 p.m.  
PLACE:        Vernon Board of Education, Administration  
                    Building, 30 Park Street, Vernon – 3rd Floor  
                    Board Conference Room 
 
7.0        Consent Agenda   
             7.1   
             (a)  Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Education 

      Facilities Committee Meeting held on February 7,  
      2024 

             (b)  Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Education 
      Finance Committee Meeting held on February 12,  
      2024         

             (c)  Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board of 
                   Education Meeting held on February 12, 2024 
             (d)  Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board of 
                   Education Meeting (Expulsion Hearing) held on  
                   February 21, 2024 
             (e)  Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board of 
                   Education Meeting (Expulsion Hearing  
                   Continuance) held on February 27, 2024 
              (f)  Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Education 
                   Policy Committee Meeting held on March 4, 2024 
 
8.0        Personnel  
              8.1  Acceptance of Administrator Resignation (BOE  
                     Goal #1, #2, #3) 
              8.2  Approval of Increasing Educator Diversity Plan 
                     (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3)   
              8.3  Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2)  
                     (Executive Session Anticipated) 
            
9.0       Teaching and Learning 
             9.1  April 2, 2024 PD Day Schedule for Teachers and 
                    Paraprofessionals (BOE Goal #2) 
             9.2  2023 District Annual Performance Report and 
                    Determinations (BOE Goal #2)  
 
10.0     General Business 
           10.1  Review of and Adjustment to the 2024-2025 
                    Board of Education Budget (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3)  
           10.2  Board of Education Finance Committee Report  
                    (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
                    (a)  Budget Amendment Request 
           10.3  Reports from Board of Education Liaisons 
                    Regarding Attendance at  Organization /   
                    Committee Meetings (BOE Goal #1) 
 
11.0     Review and Update Board of Education Calendar 

 
https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-

information/district-calendar  
 
12.0     Opportunity for Questions from the Press  
            Regarding Agenda Items   
 
13.0     Adjournment 

https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar
https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar




Mrs.Larochelle and Mrs. Leslie’s 
Second Grade Poets 



               Haiku

A haiku is a poem about nature 

and seasons that has only 3 

lines.

Line 1, 5 syllables only

Line 2, 7 syllables only

Line 3. 5 syllables only

Choose from these topics
Spring birds flowers
Frogs  animals bugs
Sunshine outdoor warm



Some frogs are poison 
Frogs sit on a lily pad                     

Frogs are amazing
                                              

Frogs

Harrison



Lynx
     Lynx are very fast.
     Lynx like to eat snowshoe hare.
     Lynx are creepy cool.

Said 



I have a good house 5
It is so cool at my house 7
My home is the best 5

By Oliver





Puffin
black,white

Diving,flying,feeding,
Puffins eat lots of fish

bird

Ella 



bunny

   White                        furry

           Jumping         eating     leaping         

          Adorable  little creatures

                  rabbit

By  Madeline





                      Cats
               Cute       gray 
       Sleeping  cuddling  shedding
               Nice      spunky 
                       Kitten

  BY
      Zeo
    



Black Panther

Brave big

Fighting jumping talking

Fast kind 

Superhero

“Wakda 
forever”

Madelyn 





weeeeee
I have a hat

That  has a cat

Asher



I have a fox 

And it hates a box

Asher 



I saw a man who had a zombie bite

He worked on a construction site

By Clara





                 Flower
Fresh

Lilac

Once a seed

White rose

English daisy

Rainbow

Mackenna 



Cute

Artistic
Loving
Loves  reading
Insect finder
Excellent

Callie





















































The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 
  30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
    Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

Paul Grabowski, Chair 
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 

February 7, 2024 

- 1 -

DRAFT MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING 

A Facilities Committee meeting of the Vernon Board of Education was held at the BOE Central Office 
on Wednesday, February 7, 2024. 

The meeting began at 6:00 p.m. 

Attendees:       Facilities Committee Members: Ms. Kristiana Wintress, Chair, Mr. Paul Grabowski, 
Ms. Karen Colt and Mr. Mason Thrall.  

Also in Attendance: Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary, Director of Business and 
Finance William Meier, Director of Public Works Dwight Ryniewicz, Supervisor of 
School Facilities Mark Rizzo, Robert Roach from Friar Architecture, David Hillburn 
and Eric Romeo from CES.  

1. Call to Order – Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm

2. Public Comment – None.

3. 10-Year Facilities Study Update - Robert Roach and his team presented an Executive
Summary and Master Plan of the District’s 10-year facilities study.  A discussion was held with
Friar and CES, fielding questions.  A copy of the presentation is attached.

4. Tour of Park Street Learning Center - Dr. Macary gave a tour of the Park Street Leaning
Center and its operations.  Dr. Macary also discussed the program’s value and savings for the
District.

5. Adjournment – 7:25PM

1



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
 
 
   February 7, 2024 
 

 - 2 - 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

        Karen Colt., Board Secretary 

2



FACILITIES
EXISTING CONDITIONS STUDY 

& MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

3



BACKGROUND

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

The study was designed to answer three essential questions:

1.Identify major facilities projects that will be required in 

the next 10 years. For this analysis, the threshold for a 

major project was set at $150,000.

2.Assess the current condition of buildings to plan for any 

major school construction and renovation projects to 

ensure they will meet the future needs of Vernon’s 

projected student population.  This includes a 

comprehensive determination of all schools’ 

infrastructure and capacity.

4



BACKGROUND

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

3. Provide an initial plan to move forward and prioritize 
projects based on this assessment and findings.  

The information gathered can be used to guide decisions on 
school development and ensure the school facilities 
promote:

• Efficiencies of facility maintenance and energy
savings 

• Effectiveness of resources to ensure no school 
disruptions

• Targeting school populations to maximize State 
reimbursement of renovations.

5



FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ASSUMPTIONS
The study used the following data and assumptions to provide the conclusions and 
recommendations:

• A minimum 20-year useful life of the buildings and all systems based on State 

guidelines

• Compliance with applicable Building Codes based upon the proposed work

• Prowda Enrollment study dated January 2022

• NESDEC School Year 2023-24 Enrollment Projection Report

• Current (FY2024) construction cost reimbursement formula from the State of 

Connecticut Office of Grants Administration.

6



FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

HIGHLIGHT OF KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION

1. The newest school in the Town of Vernon, Center Road School, was 

constructed in 1969. Many of the buildings will require considerable 

renovations and updates in the next ten years due to the age and condition of 

the structure and many of the original systems.  

2. Many of the mechanical systems will require replacement in the next ten 

years as they are original to the buildings and do not meet current industry 

standards for ventilation.

7



FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

HIGHLIGHT OF KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION

3. Based on the enrollment studies and analysis of existing space, the District’s 

enrollment and space needs are trending flat. There are no major increases 

or decreases projected for the next ten years. However, additional classroom 

space may be required if the District chooses to expand Pre-Kindergarten or 

other programs.

8



FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

HIGHLIGHT OF KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION

4. Maple Street School is approaching the end of its useful life. The building is not 

compliant with current Building Codes and it would be cost prohibitive to upgrade the 

building to meet Code. The school is also not compliant with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) and lacks an elevator allowing access between the floors. The site 

lacks adequate parking, and adjacent land is not available for expansion or further 

development. Additionally, due to the age and condition of the building, there are 

extensive mechanical and structural concerns that would need to be remediated. 

Maple Street School is currently ineligible for additional school construction funding 

from the State due to its lack of compliance.  

9



FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

HIGHLIGHT OF KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION

5. Consideration should be given to the consolidation of two elementary schools. The 

efficiencies of larger school buildings include reduced expenditures in the areas of 

staffing, transportation, maintenance, and energy as well as providing greater flexibility 

with enrollment variations between grade levels from year-to-year. Northeast School 

has the most space available for a potential addition to a current site.  

10



FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COSTS
Based on the findings and recommendations of the study, initial estimates were 

generated for planning purposes.  The projected Project Costs to undertake the 

collective recommendations for building improvements over the next 10 years 

amount to approximately $120M in 2023 dollars, without escalation factored in.

In conjunction with the facility directors, the recommendations at each building 

were analyzed to identify individual Capital Projects of +$150,000 over the next 

5-10 years.  The projected Project Costs for these individual improvement projects 

amount to approximately $108M in 2023 dollars, without escalation.

11



FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COSTS

Each building’s report includes a comparison of the cost for the recommended 

work to that of industry standards for $/sf repairs at a building of similar 

construction and size.  

Also provided is a comparison with the cost to replace the existing building with a 

new facility of similar construction and size, excluding site costs.

12



FACILITY ASSESSMENTS

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 13



ROCKVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 14



ROCKVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o ARCHITECTURAL – Replace rusted lintels, exterior doors and frames, damaged 
windows and screens, sealant at   windows, damaged gaskets and weatherstripping at 
doors. Replace damaged overhead doors and frames. Reroof and address failing 
parapets.

o ELECTRICAL- New Generator, New A/C at 2nd floor Science wing.

o MECHANICAL- Recommend replacement of all controls with updated digital control 
system integrated to centralized BMS; replace existing exhaust fans. Recommend 
retrofitting non-A/C classrooms with VRF or chilled water fan coil unit. 
• Replace the following AHUs: Large gymnasium and large cafeteria.
• Recommend replacing small cafeteria unit ventilators with RTU.
• Remove existing underground storage tank and above ground tank.

15



ROCKVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years
• Replace the following RTUs: Auditorium dressing room, Auditorium lobby, Auditorium, 

stage, Administration Office area, House B second floor guidance area, House A first 
floor Adult Education area, RTU’s 11-15 serving Area 5 labs, Practice Rooms, Culinary 
classrooms and Science classrooms.

• Media Center & Small Gymnasium air handling units are past their useful life and 
should be replaced. Recommend replacement with single zone variable air volume 
heating, cooling and ventilation roof top unit with outside air.

o PLUMBING - Recommend investigation and replacement of original services and 
equipment: Domestic water service, domestic water heater, sanitary system, natural gas 
service, and storm water system (above and below grade).

o FIRE PROTECTION – Replace fire pump, fire service and associated piping.

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS WITHOUT ESCALATION - $52,641,177

16



VERNON CENTER MIDDLE SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 17



VERNON CENTER MIDDLE SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o MECHANICAL- provide an energy efficient, code compliant ventilation system w/AC; 
Recommend replacement of hot water pumps and Kitchen exhaust fan. Recommend 
replacement of condenser units and rebuild of air handling units, replacement of all 
controls with updated digital control system integrated to centralized BMS. Provide AHU 
w/heating, cooling , energy recovery wheel, and mechanical ventilation for classrooms if 
window free area does not meet code requirements for natural ventilation. 

• Replace the following RTUs: Library, Cafeteria, Auditorium, Administration Office 
area.

• Replace the following AHUs: Small Gymnasium, Large Gymnasium.

18



VERNON CENTER MIDDLE SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o PLUMBING - Recommend investigation and replacement of original services and 
equipment: Domestic water service, domestic water heater, sanitary system, natural gas 
service, and storm water system (above and below grade).

o ELECTRICAL– New generator.

o FIRE PROTECTION – Replace fire service and associated piping .  

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS WITHOUT ESCALATION - $23,326,802

19



CENTER ROAD SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 20



CENTER ROAD SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o MECHANICAL- Replace existing chilled water pumps, (2) Gymnasium air handling units, 
Library unit ventilator, and Administration Area roof top unit.

o PLUMBING – Recommend investigation and replacement of original service and 
equipment: domestic water service, domestic water heater, sanitary system, natural gas 
service and storm water system (above and below grade).

o ELECTRICAL– Replace main switchboard, older branch panelboards, and the distribution 
transformer and equipment. New generator.

o FIRE PROTECTION – Replace fire service and associated piping.

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS WITHOUT ESCALATION - $3,736,806

21



LAKE STREET SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 22



LAKE STREET SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years
o ARCHITECTURAL – Repair/ refinish / replace rusted window lintels, replace glass block 

windows, delaminating casework. New roof.
o MECHANICAL- Provide an energy efficient, code compliant ventilation system with A/C, 

replace existing hot water boilers and pumps with high efficiency condensing boilers, hot 
water pumps, all classroom gravity relief ventilators with down blast roof top exhaust fans, 
new digital controls integrated to centralized BMS, Gymnasium and Cafeteria RTUs.

o PLUMBING – recommend investigation and replacement of original service and equipment: 
domestic water service, domestic water heater, sanitary system, natural gas service and 
storm water system (above and below grade).

o ELECTRICAL – Replace switchgear and distribution equipment that is original to the building. 
New generator.

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS WITHOUT ESCALATION - $10,865,256

23



MAPLE STREET SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 24



MAPLE STREET SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects+ $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o ARCHITECTURAL – Repair/ refinish / replace rusted lintels, exterior doors and frames, 
damaged windows and screens, sealants at windows, damaged gaskets and 
weatherstripping at doors. Scrape and repaint wood window frames. Replace rotted frames 
to match existing. New roof.

o MECHANICAL- Provide a new exhaust system, replacement of window ac units with VRF 
system for heating and cooling in all classrooms areas; replacement of all controls with 
updated digital controls integrated to centralized BMS, Cafeteria and Administration area 
RTUs.

o PLUMBING – recommend investigation and replacement of original service and 
equipment: domestic water service, domestic water heater, sanitary system, natural gas 
service and storm water system ( above and below grade).

25



MAPLE STREET SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects+ $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o ELECTRICAL– Upgrade service to serve mechanical and ADA upgrades, new generator          
and bus.

o ADA COMPLIANCE – Provide elevator and lifts to accessible  route to both the cafeteria and 
lower & upper educational wings; provide an accessible exterior route complete with 
signage, van accessible space, bus drop off, and a loading zone. 
• The main entrance for this building is not accessible. 
• Modify existing door locations to ensure that proper clear distance is given along all 

accessible routes. 
• Update all toilet rooms currently not on an accessible level.

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS WITHOUT ESCALATION - $5,170,694

26



NORTHEAST SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 27



NORTHEAST SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o ARCHITECTURAL – Refinish or replace all hollow metal doors and frames; replace 
missing or damaged flashing at windows; replace deteriorated metal panel systems 
and refinish vestibule soffits. New accessible lift for Gymnasium.

o MECHANICAL- Provide an energy efficient, code compliant ventilation system with 
A/C; replace (9) roof exhaust fans original to building not currently working. 
Recommend addition of VRF system for heating and cooling in all classrooms areas; 
replace all controls with updated digital control system integrated to centralized 
BMS; replace Gymnasium and Cafeteria unit ventilators and exhaust system, 
Administration Office area RTU.

28



NORTHEAST SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o PLUMBING – Recommend investigation and replacement of original service and 
equipment: domestic water service, domestic water heater, sanitary system, natural 
gas service and storm water system ( above and below grade).

o FIRE PROTECTION – Replace fire service and associated piping.

o ELECTRICAL– Replace switchgear and distribution equipment that is original to the 
building. New generator.

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS WITHOUT ESCALATION - $7,559,698

29



SKINNER ROAD SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 30



SKINNER ROAD SCHOOL

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o MECHANICAL- Recommend replacement of all controls with updated digital control 
system integrated to centralized BMS; replace the following RTUs: Gymnasium/Cafeteria, 
Library, Administration Office area, and Conference Room/ Psychology Office area.

o PLUMBING – Recommend investigation and replacement of original service and 
equipment: domestic water service, domestic water heater; sanitary system, natural gas 
service and storm water system ( above and below grade).

o FIRE PROTECTION – Replace fire service and associated piping.

o ELECTRICAL– Replace switchgear and distribution equipment original to the building. 
New generator.

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST WITHOUT ESCALATION - $2,724,336

31



VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS CENTRAL OFFICE

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 32



VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS CENTRAL OFFICE

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o ARCHITECTURAL - Partial roof replacements; ADA renovations: exterior ramp                        
and interior stairs renovations

o PLUMBING – recommend investigation and replacement of original service 
and equipment: domestic water service, domestic water heater, sanitary 
system, natural gas service and storm water system ( above and below grade)

o FIRE PROTECTION – System upgrades

o ELECTRICAL– Replace main switchgear, current transformer, older branch 
panelboards, and distribution equipment. New generator. 

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS WITHOUT ESCALATION - $2,014,219*
*includes Next Step Building costs

33



NEXT STEP BUILDING

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 34



NEXT STEP BUILDING

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommended Capital Projects + $150,000 next 5 – 10 years

o Roof replacement and fire alarm upgrades.

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS WITHOUT ESCALATION: Included with Central Office costs

35



166 UNION STREET

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 36



FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SUMMARY AND NEXT STEPS
There will be extensive needs for renovation, construction, and repairs at the subject 

properties over the next ten years.  Included in the facility report for each building are a 

detailed assessment, initial cost estimates, and recommendations for prioritization of 

work.  

Implementation of the Master Plan will require further strategy formation and timeline 

planning with the District to define the recommended projects and align proposed 

capital expenditures with yearly budgets over a 5-10 year timeline.  This would include 

development of the individual project budgets to incorporate projected escalation costs 

and forecast potential State Reimbursement. 

37



QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

38



39



40



41



42



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 1 - 

DRAFT MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
A Finance Committee meeting of the Vernon Board of Education was held at the Administration Building 
on Monday, February 12, 2024.   
 
Attendees:  Mr. Grabowski, Ms. Wintress and Ms. Nucci.  Dr. Buxton was absent. 
 
Administration Present:  Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary, Assistant Superintendent Mr. Robert Testa 
and Director of Business and Finance Mr. William Meier. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m.  
 
Mr. Meier reviewed the Finance Report and Year-to-Date Budget with the committee. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m.  
        
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
         
               

       Karen Colt, Board Secretary 

43



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 1 - 

DRAFT MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

 
A meeting of the Vernon Board of Education was held in-person and via Zoom Webinar at the 
Administration Building on Monday, February 12, 2024.   
 

Roll call was taken at 7:00 p.m.   
 
There was a quorum.   Board members present:  Mr. Grabowski, Ms. Wintress, Ms. Colt, Mr. 
Bedlack, Ms. Nucci, Ms. Sewell and Mr. Thrall.  Mrs. Jablonecki arrived at 7:06 PM.  Dr. Buxton 
was absent. 
 
Student Representatives present:  My-Ngoc Lai-Huyen and Aedan Ruddock. 

 
Administration present:  Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary, Assistant Superintendent Mr. Robert 
Testa and Director of Business and Finance Mr. William Meier III.  

 
2.0 Call to Order 
 
 Board Chair Mr. Grabowski called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.   
 
3.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
4.0 Recognitions and Presentations  
 

4.1 Presentation by Skinner Road School Students (BOE Goal #1, #2) 
 

Mr. Bryan Kerachsky, Principal of Skinner Road School, introduced Ms. Jessica Roberts, 
Special Education Teacher, who leads the “SRS Daily News” program with a group of 5th 
Grade students.  There are 10 students on the news crew, including 3 researchers, 2 script 
writers, 3 anchors and 2 camera crew.  The news segments are filmed on a swivel iPad.  
Ms. Roberts explained that she takes a “hands-off” approach with the team, allowing them 
to think of their own ideas and produce the show from start to finish.  Students apply to 
become a member of the news crew at the end of 4th Grade.  The students then showed a 
video of a Daily News segment to the Board. 

44



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 2 - 

 
4.2 Recognition of the Senior Athletes of the RHS Football Team (BOE Goal #1) 
 
 This recognition was moved to the March 11, 2024 Board of Education meeting.  Many of 
 the Seniors were unable to attend this evening due to playing in a Basketball game. 

 
5.0 Secretary’s Report 
 
 5.1 Opportunity for Board of Education to add/delete urgent agenda items 
 
  No agenda items were added. 
 
 5.2 Rockville High School Student Representative Report 
 
  My-Ngoc Lai-Huyen reported the following: 

• The Wrestling team won the NCCC Conference Tournament over the weekend.  It 
was the first conference win in school history.  They will have 8 wrestlers compete 
this weekend in the State meet. 

• The Boys’ Basketball team won their home game last Friday night against East 
Windsor.  They have now qualified for the State tournament. 

• The Indoor Track team competed last weekend in the Class M meet and will 
compete this weekend in the State Open. 

• Registration for Spring Sports is now open and will close on March 3rd. 
• On January 25th, RHS hosted an 8th Grade Open House for the Class of 2028.  

There were over 230 parents and students in attendance to get a preview of all that 
RHS has to offer. 

• RHS has begun the scheduling process for the 24-25 school year.  School 
Counselors are meeting one-on-one with students to review progress towards 
graduation as well as to select course requests for the 24-25 school year.  Two RHS 
School Counselors visited VCMS on February 5th to meet with all 8th Graders to 
review course selections. 

  Aedan Rudock reported the following: 
• On February 14th, RHS will be hosting a FAFSA Completion Help Session geared 

towards seniors that are still needing support in completing their free application 
for Federal Student Aid. 

45



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 3 - 

• The students in RHS’s Personal Finance class were offered an opportunity to attend 
the Financial Literacy Innovation Program (FLIP) hosted at UCONN.  Several 
students have been accepted and the program will be held over the next 3 months 
on Saturdays.  Bus transportation will be provided for students. 

 
6.0 Community Forum  
 

Opportunity for comments on agenda items, potential future agenda items, or general information 
provided to the Board from citizens and community organizations (Individual speakers shall be  
limited to five minutes and the total time for public forum shall be limited to 15 minutes.) 
 
No one addressed the Board. 
 

7.0 Consent Agenda 
 

      7.1   Consent Agenda 
                        (a)  Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board of Education Meeting held on 
          January 8, 2024                               
                              (b)  Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board of Education Meeting (Budget 
                                    Workshop) held on January 17, 2024 
                              (c)  Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board of Education Meeting (Budget 
                                    Workshop) held on January 22, 2024 
                              (d)  Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board of Education Meeting (Budget 
                                    Workshop) held on January 24, 2024 
                              (e)  Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board of Education Meeting (Approval of 
                                   Superintendent’s Proposed 2024-2025 Budget) held on February 5, 2024 
 

MOTION: Ms. Wintress moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 7.1(a), (b), (c), (d) 
and (e)  

 SECOND: Ms. Colt 

46



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 4 - 

VOTE:  Unanimous 
 

8.0 Personnel  
 
 8.1       Approval of the Vernon School Administrators Association Memorandum of Agreement 
                        (BOE Goal #2) 
 
                        Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary presented a Memorandum of Agreement between the  
  Vernon Board of Education and the Vernon School Administrators Association, similar to 
  two agreements previously presented and approved for the Nurses’ Union and the  
  Teachers’ Union.  He is requesting that we move the current insurance payments   
  from the September-May schedule to a 26 pay schedule over 12 months.  This will  
  eliminate the need to seek repayment from an Administrator who resigns during the  
  summer months when no insurance premiums are collected.  He is also asking that the  
  Board approve HSA payments being deposited in September and January rather than in  
  July and January.  The Administrators’ Union agrees with this new schedule as well as our 
  Insurance Broker and  Administrative staff.  This would take effect on July 1, 2024.  
 
  MOTION: Mr. Bedlack moved to approve the Memorandum of Agreement between  
    the Vernon Board of Education and the Vernon School Administrators   
    Association as discussed and presented.      

SECOND: Ms. Nucci 
VOTE:  Unanimous 

 
            8.2 Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2) (Executive Session Anticipated) 
 

This item was moved to the end of the meeting. 
 

 8.3 Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2) (Executive Session Anticipated) 
 

This item was moved to the end of the meeting. 
 

 8.4 Superintendent’s Mid-Year Evaluation (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) (Executive Session 
                        Anticipated) 
 

47



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 5 - 

This item was moved to the end of the meeting. 
  

9.0 Teaching and Learning 
 

9.1 Instructional Task Rubric (BOE Goal #2) 
 

Mr. Testa presented an email sent by Dr. Macary to all teachers, along with the 
Instructional Task Rubric, which was created to evaluate the learning task in each 
instructional interaction.  When our Administrative team met last October, they posed a 
question: “what are we asking our students to know and do?”.   
 
They came us with 3 “Essential Questions”: 

1. How is the instructional task aligned to grade level expectations (standards)? 
2. How is the instructional task cognitively engaging for all students (developmentally 

appropriate)? 
3. How is the instructional task rigorous for all students (differentiation)? 

   
  They then developed a score for each task: 

• Low – Recall & Reproduction 
• Low/Med – Skills & Concepts 
• Med/High – Strategic Thinking & Reasoning 
• High – Extended Thinking 

 
  Dr. Macary’ s email to all teachers noted that the district’s expectation is that not all tasks 
  are in the 4 (high) range – that is not realistic.  However, each task needs to be evaluated to 
  determine its effectiveness.  He left teachers with some thoughts to consider: 
 

• Effective planning for your tasks will yield successful student outcomes 
• Think/Reflect on the “Essential Questions” when designing your tasks 
• Use a balanced approach to developing instructional tasks throughout the unit 
• Collaborate with other teachers (PLC) to create common Instructional Tasks 
• Use the 2nd page of the Rubric for possible tasks and products with high 

expectations 
 

  

48



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 6 - 

10.0 General Business 
 

10.1 Approval of the Vernon Public Schools District Calendar for 2024-2025 (BOE Goal #1, 
#2) 

  
 Dr. Macary presented a draft of the 2024-2025 District Calendar for the Board’s review 

and approval.  He noted that the School Culture Committee met to develop the calendar, 
which includes 3 PD Days in August, 1 in November and 1 in March, as well as all major 
Holidays and early dismissals. 

 
  MOTION: Ms. Colt moved to approve the Vernon Public Schools District Calendar  
    for 2024-2025 as discussed and presented.  

SECOND: Mrs. Jablonceki 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 

 10.2 Approval of the Hartford Foundation for Public Giving (HFPG) Grant Application (BOE 
                        Goal #1, #2, #3) 
 

Mr. Testa presented the Continuation Grant Application for the Hartford Foundation for 
Public Giving and is asking the Board for their consideration in approving the application.  
This is a 2-year grant that runs for this year and next year.  This grant, in the amount of 
$260,000.00, covers salaries, purchased services, conference fees, transportation for 
parents and families, instructional supplies and general supplies and food for Family 
Engagement events.   
 

  MOTION: Ms. Nucci moved to approve the Hartford Foundation for Public Giving  
    (HFPG) Grant Application as discussed and presented.  

SECOND: Ms. Wintress 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
 
 
 
 

49



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 7 - 

 10.3 Approval of Legal Services (BOE Goal #1) 
 

Mr. Grabowski noted that the Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee met over 2 days for the 
purpose of interviewing the 5 law firms that submitted bids to represent the Board of 
Education in legal matters.  The Committee consisted of Mr. Grabowski, Ms. Wintress, 
Mr. Thrall, Dr. Macary, Mr. Testa and Mr. Meier.  After interviewing all 5 law firms, they 
selected Shipman & Goodwin LLP to represent the Board of Education.  They are a 
premier law firm with a wealth of knowledge in Educational Law, and have over 20 
attorneys in their Educational Unit.  Their experience can’t be beat and they really do 
deliver.  They also help in bargaining unit negotiations and offer compliance training for 
staff.  Dr. Macary stated that our Board Attorney had recently announced his retirement 
and this was the reason we advertised for bids for legal services.   
 

  MOTION: Mr. Thrall moved that the Board authorize the Superintendent to enter  
    into an agreement with Shipman & Goodwin LLP for Legal Services with  
    the Vernon Board of Education as discussed and presented. 

SECOND: Mrs. Jablonecki 
VOTE:  Unanimous 

 
            10.4 Board of Education Finance Committee Report (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
 

Mr. William Meier III, Director of Business and Finance, announced that the Finance 
Committee met this evening and reviewed the Finance Report and the Year-to-Date 
Budget.  
 
Mr. Meier also presented two asset disposal requests and asked for the Board’s 
consideration in approving them.  One request is for a Food Service item being replaced 
and the other is for analog radios that have been replaced.  These radios will be donated to 
mutual aid departments for their use. 
 

  MOTION: Mr. Bedlack moved to approve the asset disposal requests as discussed and 
    presented.  

 SECOND: Ms. Colt 
VOTE:  Unanimous 

50



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 8 - 

 
            10.5 Reports from Board of Education Liaisons Regarding Attendance at Organization /  
                        Committee Meetings (BOE Goal #1) 

  
Ms. Colt spoke of the Legislative Breakfast held for CABE Area 3 on January 31st.  There 
were great discussions on K-3 Reading and unfunded mandates.  She also mentioned that 
CREC will be holding a Legislative Breakfast on February 21st at the State Capitol and 
then their monthly meeting will follow. 
 
Ms. Sewell attended the PTO meeting at Maple Street School.  They spoke of raising 
$5,000.00 at the Scholastic Book Fair.  They will hold Spirit Day every month to earn 
money for the PTO.  They are also planning for Teacher Appreciation Week, their end of 
the year party and their yearbook.  She also spoke of the Youth Services Bureau, which  
helps kids who get in trouble and gives them a second chance.  Instead of going to court, 
they go before the Board of the Youth Services Bureau. 
 
Mr. Grabowski spoke of attending the Center Road School PTO meeting.  They spoke of 
their Munson Chocolates fundraiser, their family dance event, Spring Day in March and 
purchasing spirit wear. 
 
 
Board Chair Mr. Paul Grabowski asked for a motion to go into Executive Session at 7:55 
PM to discuss agenda items 8.2, 8.3 and 8.4, inviting Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary.  
 
MOTION: Ms. Wintress made a motion to go into Executive Session at 7:55 PM to  
  discuss agenda items 8.2, 8.3 and 8.4, inviting Superintendent Dr. Joseph  
  Macary.  

  SECOND: Ms. Sewell 
  VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
 
  The Board returned from Executive Session at 8:25 PM. 
 
 

51



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 9 - 

 8.2 Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2) (Executive Session Anticipated) 
 

            MOTION: Mr. Thrall moved that the Board deny the request for an extended leave of 
 absence, submitted by Usha Sridhar, for the reasons discussed in Executive 
 Session, and authorize the Superintendent to inform the employee of the 
 Board’s decision and the reason therefore. 

SECOND: Mrs. Jablonecki 
  VOTE:  Unanimous 

 
 8.3 Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2) (Executive Session Anticipated) 
 

            MOTION: Ms. Colt moved that the Board approve the request for an extended leave of 
 absence, submitted by Josie Schneider, for the reasons discussed in 
 Executive Session, and authorize the Superintendent to inform the 
 employee of the Board’s decision and the reason therefore. 

SECOND: Ms. Nucci 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
         

11.0 Review and Update Board of Education Calendar 

 https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar  

No updates were made.   
 
Dr. Macary reminded everyone that there will be no school tomorrow due to the impending snow 
storm.   

 

12.0 Opportunity for Questions from the Press Regarding Agenda Items   

 No one from the Press was in attendance.  
 

13.0     Adjournment 
 
 MOTION: Mr. Thrall made a motion to adjourn at 8:27 PM 
 SECOND: Ms. Wintress 
 VOTE:  Unanimous 
 

52

https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar


The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   February 12, 2024 
 

 - 10 - 

 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        Karen Colt, Board Secretary 

53



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
 
 
   February 21, 2024 
 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL MEETING 

 EXPULSION HEARING 
 
 

A Vernon Board of Education Special Meeting – Expulsion Hearing was held on Wednesday, February 
21, 2024.   
 
The record of the expulsion hearing minutes is limited to the motion in regard to the disciplinary decision 
in order to protect the privacy of the individual.  An audio tape will be retained in the Central Office of 
the Vernon Board of Education. 
 
Mr. Grabowski, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:16 p.m.  
 
Board members present:  Mr. Grabowski, Dr. Buxton, Ms. Sewell, Ms. Nucci and Mr. Bedlack.  Ms. 
Wintress, Ms. Colt. Mr. Thrall and Mrs. Jablonecki were unable to attend.   

 
Administration Present:  Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary, Rockville High School Principal Mr. Jason 
Magao, Rockville High School Assistant Principal Mr. Daniel Pichette, and Recorder Mrs. Diane 
Ritchotte. 

 
Board’s Counsel Present:  Attorney Fred Dorsey 
 
Administration’s Counsel Present:  Attorney Chris Chinni 
 
Also Present:  Officer James Platosh 

 
Parents and Student were not in attendance at the start of the hearing.   

 
 

MOTION: Dr. Buxton moved for the Board to go into Executive Session at 6:17 p.m. for the purpose 
  of conducting a student expulsion hearing, inviting Administration, Officer Platosh,  
  Attorney Chinni and Attorney Dorsey. 
SECOND: Mr. Bedlack 
VOTE:  Unanimous 

54



 

 - 2 - 

During Executive Session, Parent (father), student and his younger brother arrived at 6:40 pm. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Buxton moved to invite the parent (father), student and his younger brother to join the 
  executive session of the expulsion hearing. 
SECOND: Mr. Bedlack 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
The parent stated he was unaware of this meeting taking place this evening.  Board Counsel explained that 
it was his right to request a continuance of this hearing should he want one.  He requested a continuance. 
 
The Board went into deliberation to discuss the continuance request.   
 
The Board came out of Executive Session at 7:16 p.m. 
 
 
Board Counsel Mr. Dorsey announced that a continuance of the expulsion hearing will take place on 
Tuesday, February 27, 2024 at 6:00 PM.  The parent has signed the continuance agreement and has been 
advised that he may bring legal counsel.  The agreement also states that if the parent and student do not 
show up at the continuance hearing, the expulsion hearing will proceed without them. 
 
 
 
MOTION: Mr. Bedlack moved at 7:20 p.m. to adjourn the meeting until Tuesday, February 27, 2024 
                        at 6:00 PM 
SECOND: Dr. Buxton 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
   
 

Karen Colt, Board Secretary 

55



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
 
 
   February 27, 2024 
 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL MEETING 

 EXPULSION HEARING CONTINUANCE 
 

A Vernon Board of Education Special Meeting – Expulsion Hearing Continuance was held on Tuesday, 
February 27, 2024.   
 
The record of the expulsion hearing continuance minutes is limited to the motion in regard to the 
disciplinary decision in order to protect the privacy of the individual.  An audio tape will be retained in 
the Central Office of the Vernon Board of Education. 
 
Mr. Grabowski, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.  
 
Board members present:  Mr. Grabowski, Dr. Buxton, Ms. Sewell, Ms. Nucci and Mr. Bedlack.  Ms. 
Wintress, Ms. Colt. Mr. Thrall and Mrs. Jablonecki were unable to attend.   

 
Administration Present:  Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary, Rockville High School Principal Mr. Jason 
Magao, Rockville High School Assistant Principal Mr. Daniel Pichette, and Recorder Mrs. Diane 
Ritchotte. 

 
Board’s Counsel Present:  Attorney Fred Dorsey 
 
Administration’s Counsel Present:  Attorney Chris Chinni 
 
Also Present:  Officer James Platosh 

 
Parents and Student were not in attendance   

 
MOTION: Mr. Bedlack moved for the Board to go into Executive Session at 6:05 p.m. for the purpose 
  of conducting a continuance of a student expulsion hearing, inviting Administration,  
  Officer Platosh, Attorney Chinni and Attorney Dorsey. 
SECOND: Ms. Nucci 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
The Board came out of Executive Session at 6:17 p.m. 

56



 

 - 2 - 

MOTION:   Dr. Buxton moved that, pursuant to Connecticut Gen. Statutes Section 10–233d, the 
Vernon Board of Education shall expel the student discussed in executive session from 
attendance at Rockville High School for the period from February 1, 2024, through and 
including January 31, 2025, for the reasons presented by the Administration in this 
hearing. 

 
Further, the Board directs the Administration to establish and offer an alternative 
educational opportunity to the student for the period of this expulsion, pursuant to 
Connecticut Gen. Statutes 10-233d(d) and in compliance with State Department of 
Education regulations. 

 
The Board further directs the Administration, pursuant to Connecticut Gen. Statutes 
Section 10-233d(f), to record this expulsion on the student’s cumulative educational 
record, to be expunged from such record if the student graduates from high school, or as in 
accordance with the Board’s then-existing policies and/or State law. 

 
Finally, the Board authorizes Board Chair Paul Grabowski and Attorney Frederick Dorsey 
to communicate in writing to the student and/or his/her parents/guardians/attorney, as 
appropriate, the Board’s decision and the reasons therefore, consistent with the Board’s 
executive session discussion. 

SECOND:  Mr. Bedlack 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
MOTION: Mr. Bedlack moved to accept Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary’s  recommendation that  
  the student be expelled for one calendar year (180 School Days), effective immediately  
  (through January 31, 2025)  and that during that time he is excluded from school.  He may 
  not be present on any Board of Education property or attend or participate in any school or 
  athletic activities, whether home or away.  During this time… 

1.   The student will receive an alternative educational opportunity (a Special 
Education Outplacement) established by the Administration at Board expense.  He 
must regularly attend and successfully pass all of his courses.  (Note: every day 
the student does not attend this school, his probation officer will be notified.) 

2.   The student must see a social worker or guidance counselor at least one time a 
week for social and emotional support to be determined by the Administration. 

3.   The student shall act within acceptable behaviors (no disciplinary referrals or 
issues related to criminal activities) throughout the school year.  

SECOND: Ms. Nucci 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
MOTION: Dr. Buxton moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:33 PM 
SECOND: Mr. Bedlack 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
   
 

Karen Colt, Board Secretary 

57



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   March 4, 2024 
 

 - 1 - 

DRAFT MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
A Policy Committee meeting of the Vernon Board of Education was held on Monday, March 4, 2024. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Ms. Colt at 6:12 PM.  Present when the meeting was called to order 
were Ms. Colt. Ms. Sewell, Ms. Nucci, Mrs. Jablonecki and Dr. Macary. 
 
Public Comment – There was no public comment. 
 
Dr. Macary provided an introduction to Board of Education policies to the newly elected Committee 
members.  He explained that we will be changing how we establish policies going forward and will use 
the Shipman & Goodwin Policy Model as guidance when reviewing or establishing Board policies.  
 
The next meeting of the policy committee will take place on April 29, 2024. 
 
Ms. Nucci made the motion to adjourn at 7:12 PM.  Ms. Sewell seconded the motion and it passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
        Karen Colt, Board Secretary 

58



























Vernon Elementary Schools
Professional Development Plan

2023-2024
Monday, August 28, 2023

PreK Kindergarten Grade 1 Grade 2 Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Special
Education

Session #1
8:00-9:25 Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation

Session #2
9:30-10:55 Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation

Session #3
12:00-1:25 Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting

Session #4
1:30 - 2:55 Meet and Greet Meet and Greet Meet and Greet Meet and Greet Meet and Greet Meet and Greet Meet and Greet Meet and Greet

Art Science Music PE EL SW/Psych SLP Math Int. Reading Int.

Session #1
8:00-9:25 Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation

Session #2
9:30-10:55 Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation Convocation

Session #3
12:00-1:25 Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting Staff Meeting

Session #4
1:30 - 2:55

Meet and
Greet

Meet and
Greet

Meet and
Greet

Meet and
Greet

Meet and
Greet

Meet and
Greet

Meet and
Greet

Meet and
Greet

Meet and
Greet

Elementary technology specialists will meet from 3:00-4:00 Parent Square @ CRS
*Lunch 11-12



Vernon Center Middle School
Professional Development Plan

Tuesday, April 2, 2024

English Social Studies Math Science Technology FCS World
Language PE/Health

Session
#1

8:00-9:25

School-Based PD -
Teacher Eval

School-Based PD
- Teacher Eval

School-Based PD
- Teacher Eval

DCF Child
Trafficking
via Zoom

School-Based PD -
Teacher Eval

School-Based PD
- Teacher Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based PD
- Teacher Eval

Session
#2

9:30-10:55

Cognitive Demand
Training #1

Cognitive Demand
Training #1

Cognitive
Demand Training

#1

DCF Child
Trafficking
via Zoom

Cognitive Demand
Training #1

Cognitive
Demand Training

#1

Cognitive
Demand Training

#1

Cognitive Demand
Training #1

Session
#3

12:00-1:25

Cognitive Demand
Training #2

Cognitive Demand
Training #2

Cognitive
Demand Training

#2

NGSX Virtual
Training

Cognitive Demand
Training #2

Cognitive
Demand Training

#2

Cognitive
Demand Training

#2

Cognitive Demand
Training #2

Session
#4

1:30 - 3:00

Personal Learning
Time

Personal Learning
Time

Personal Learning
Time

NGSX Virtual
Training

Personal Learning
Time

Personal Learning
Time

Personal
Learning Time

Personal Learning
Time

Art Music EL Computer
Education Counseling Special Education

School
Psych/Social
Workers

SLPs VCMS 101

Session
#1

8:00-9:25

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Base
d PD -

Teacher Eval

School-Based PD -
Teacher Eval

School-Based PD
- Teacher Eval

School-Base
d PD -

Teacher Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

Session
#2

9:30-10:55

Cognitive
Demand

Training #1

Cognitive
Demand

Training #1

SLIFE and EL
Topics

Cognitive
Demand

Training #1

Meet w/RHS
Counseling
for Transition
Purposes

Cognitive Demand
Training #1

Cognitive
Demand Training

#1

Cognitive
Demand

Training #1
VCMS 101

Session
#3

12:00-2:00

Cognitive
Demand

Training #2

Cognitive
Demand

Training #2

SLIFE and EL
Topics

Cognitive
Demand

Training #2

Cognitive
Demand

Training #2

Cognitive Demand
Training #2

(Ribeiro - Meet
w/5th Grade SPED)

Cognitive
Demand Training
#2 (Estes - Meet
w/5th Grade

SPED)

Cognitive
Demand

Training #2

Cognitive
Demand

Training #2

Session
#4

2:00-3:00

Personal
Learning Time

Personal
Learning Time

Personal
Learning Time

Personal
Learning Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal Learning
Time

Personal
Learning Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning Time



Rockville High School
Professional Development Plan

Tuesday, April 2, 2024

Math Science Technology ASTE Art Music Business English FCS PE/Health Social
Studies

Session
#1

8:00-9:25

NEASC &
PLC

DCF Child
Trafficking via

Zoom

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

Session
#2

9:30-10:55

NEASC &
PLC

DCF Child
Trafficking via

Zoom

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

NEASC &
PLC

Session
#3

12:00-1:25

Personal
Learning
Time

NGSX Virtual
Training

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Personal
Learning
Time

Session
#4

1:30-3:00

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

NGSX Virtual
Training

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

World Language RAM Reading EL Counseling School Social
Workers, Psychs Special Education SLP

Session
#1

8:00-9:25
NEASC & PLC

Criteria for Incoming
9/10th Graders
(RAM Center)

NEASC &
PLC NEASC & PLC NEASC & PLC NEASC & PLC NEASC & PLC NEASC & PLC

Session
#2

9:30-10:55
NEASC & PLC

Criteria for Incoming
Tenth Graders
(RAM Center)

NEASC &
PLC

SLIFE and EL
Topics NEASC & PLC

Meet w/VCMS
Counseling Staff for
Transition Purposes

NEASC & PLC NEASC & PLC

Session
#3

12:00-1:25

Personal
Learning Time

Personal Learning
Time

Personal
Learning Time

SLIFE and EL
Topics

Personal
Learning Time Personal Learning Time Personal Learning

Time
Personal

Learning Time

Session
#4

1:30 - 3:00

School-Based PD
- Teacher Eval

School-Based PD -
Teacher Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval

School-Based PD
- Teacher Eval

School-Based PD -
Teacher Eval

School-Based PD -
Teacher Eval

School-Based
PD - Teacher

Eval



VPS Paraprofessional Learning Plan
April 2, 2024

Elementary Schools Vernon Center Middle School Rockville High School

Session #1
8:00-10:00

DCF Mandatory Training - Intro. To Child
Trafficking in CT

via Zoom

DCF Mandatory Training - Intro. To Child
Trafficking in CT

via Zoom

DCF Mandatory Training - Intro. To Child
Trafficking in CT

via Zoom

Session #2
10:30 - 12:30

DCF Sexual Harassment Training -
Staff Misconduct (30 min. video if

assigned)
and/or

Vector Training - Online Courses

DCF Sexual Harassment Training -
Staff Misconduct (30 min. video if

assigned)
and/or

Vector Training - Online Courses

DCF Sexual Harassment Training -
Staff Misconduct (30 min. video if

assigned)
and/or

Vector Training - Online Courses

Session #3
1:30 - 3:00 Equity Session w/RHS Equity Session w/RHS Equity Session w/RHS

Lunch 12:30-1:30
















































































































	BOE 03-11-24 FINAL Agenda
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 4.1
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 4.2
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 4.3
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 4.4
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 4.5
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 4.6
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 7.1
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 7.1
	with page numbes
	7.1(a) Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes DRAFT February 7, 2024
	7.1(a) Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes DRAFT February 7, 2024
	Presentation - Vernon Schools Facility Study_02.07.24
	FACILITIES�EXISTING CONDITIONS STUDY & MASTER PLAN 
	BACKGROUND
	BACKGROUND
	ASSUMPTIONS
	HIGHLIGHT OF KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION
	HIGHLIGHT OF KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION
	HIGHLIGHT OF KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION
	HIGHLIGHT OF KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION
	OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COSTS
	OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COSTS
	FACILITY ASSESSMENTS
	ROCKVILLE HIGH SCHOOL
	ROCKVILLE HIGH SCHOOL
	ROCKVILLE HIGH SCHOOL
	VERNON CENTER MIDDLE SCHOOL
	VERNON CENTER MIDDLE SCHOOL
	VERNON CENTER MIDDLE SCHOOL
	CENTER ROAD SCHOOL
	CENTER ROAD SCHOOL
	LAKE STREET SCHOOL
	LAKE STREET SCHOOL
	MAPLE STREET SCHOOL
	MAPLE STREET SCHOOL
	MAPLE STREET SCHOOL
	NORTHEAST SCHOOL
	NORTHEAST SCHOOL
	NORTHEAST SCHOOL
	SKINNER ROAD SCHOOL
	SKINNER ROAD SCHOOL
	VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS CENTRAL OFFICE
	VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS CENTRAL OFFICE
	NEXT STEP BUILDING
	NEXT STEP BUILDING
	166 UNION STREET
	SUMMARY AND NEXT STEPS
	 

	Facility Study & Master Plan Summary

	7.1(b) February 12, 2024 DRAFT Finance Committee Minutes
	7.1(c) February 12, 2024 DRAFT BOE Meeting Minutes
	7.1(d) February 21, 2024 DRAFT Minutes Special Meeting - Expulsion Hearing
	7.1(e) February 27, 2024 DRAFT Minutes Special Meeting - Expulsion Hearing Continuance
	7.1(f) March 4, 2024 DRAFT Policy Committee Meeting Minutes


	BOE 03-11-24 Part 8.1
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 8.2
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 8.3
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 9.1
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 9.2
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 10.1
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 10.1
	20240306171328

	BOE 03-11-24 Part 10.2
	BOE 03-11-24 Part 10.3
	BOE 03-11-24 Part FYI



